GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION,ASSAM
KAHILIPARA ***** GUWAHATI-19.
No. PC/HE/Misc.-37/2019/9 Dated Kahilipara the 6" September/2019.

From : Smti. G. Phukan, ACS
Director of Higher Education, Assam
Kabhilipara, Guwahati-19.

To, 1. The Registrar,
Gauhati University, Guwahati/ Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh/ Bodoland
University, Kokrajhar/ Cotton University, Guwahati/Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit
& Ancient Studies University, Nalbari/K.K.Handique State Open University,
Guwabhati/ Bhattadev University, Bajali./Madhabdev University,Narayanpur/ Kabi
Guru Rabindra Nath Tagore University, Hojai.

2.The Principal (all),

Govt. and Provincialised Colleges of Assam.

Sub: Regarding revalidation of the degrees awarded by 4-Deemed to be Universities.
Ref. Govt. letter No.AHE.733/2018/21, dtd.06/08/2019.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I would like to enclose herewith a copy of
letter No.13-60/P&AP/SC-Legal/Dist.Edu/2019, dtd.26/04/2019 received from All India Council for
Technical Education which is self explanatory.

Enclo :
As stated above. Yours Faithfully,
Director of Higher Educatjon, /Assam
ahilipara, Guwahati-19.
Memo No.PC/HE/Misc.-37/2019/9-A Dated Kahilipara the 11" September/2019.
Copy to :-

1. Smti G.K.Chakraborty, Under Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Higher Education Department,
Dispur, Guwahati-6. /

Director of Higher Education, Assam
Kahilipara, Guwahati-19
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JRN Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaipur, (Rajasthan),
1i) IASE Sardarshahar, (Rajasthan)
i) AAL, Allahabad, (UP),

iv)  VMRF, Salem, (Tamil Naidu) | :

>

For validation of suspended degrees, AICTE-UGC were directed to devise
modalities to conduct appropriate test(s) both in written as well as practicals for the
concerned students admitted during sessions 2001-2005 covering all the subjects.
Not more than two chances were to be given to the concerned students and if they
did not pass the CXamination, their degrees shall stand recalled and cancelled.

Al

3\< Accordingly, AICTE-UGC conducted exam for these 4 Deemed to be

universities in the months of June & December 2018 across India in NITs, PEC

ers
examinations” were conducted in most transparent manner while maintaining the

\ M Chandigarh and Anna Unj ity, to validate the degrees awarded by them. These



Warm regards
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L (Prof. A. P. Mittal)



